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November 4, 2021 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Ms. Christine Long  
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto,  ON M4P 1E4 
Email: Registrar@oeb.ca 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re: Service Area Amendment - Alectra Utilities Corporation  

Alectra Utilities Corporation (“Alectra”) is a licensed electricity distributor, operating under 
Electricity Distribution Licence No. ED-2016-0360. Among other communities comprising 
its service territory, Alectra provides service to customers in the Town of Bradford and the 
Township of West Gwillimbury. In the enclosed application Alectra respectfully requests 
that Schedule 1 of Alectra Utilities Corporation’s Electricity Distribution Licence (ED-2016-
0360), specifically the Powerstream Rate Zone, be amended to include the property 
located at 691 Simcoe Road, Bradford.  
 
The Customer is the Simcoe Muskoka Catholic District School Board, who is replacing 
an institutional facility at the aforementioned property. Hydro One services the current 
school which is being replaced with a larger facility. The Customer is aware of the 
proposed amendment and has expressed preference for receiving service from Alectra. 
Hydro One has granted permission for Alectra to proceed with filing the enclosed Service 
Area Amendment. The Distribution Licence of Hydro One does not need to be amended 
since it states at Schedule 1, Appendix B, Tab 4 that it does not serve areas of the Town 
of Bradford-West Gwillimbury, which are serviced by PowerStream Inc. PowerStream Inc. 
held Distribution Licence No. ED-2004-0420, prior to its merger with Alectra Utilities 
Corporation.  
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All of which is respectfully submitted by:  
 
 
 
 
Michael Lister 
Acting Vice President, Regulatory Affairs  
Alectra Utilities Corporation 
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
cc:  Pasquale Catalano, Hydro One Networks Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


